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MEMORANDUM
TO: Interested persons
FROM: Christian Boenisch, County Counsel
RE: Notice of Intent to Award the Yamhill Carlton School Based Health Center Project

On July 1, 2016 Yamhill County Department of Health and Human Services opened proposals submitted
in response to its request for proposals for operation and management of the Yamhill Carlton school
based health center, located in Yambhill County.

On July 14, 2016, the Yamhill County Board of Commissioners adopted Board Order #16-291 accepting
the proposal of Alana Bailey, an individual, in the amount of $55,239.00 and authorized this notice of
intent to award.

This memorandum constitutes Yamhill County’s notice of its intent to award a contract for operation
and management of the Yamhill Carlton school based health center (“YC Health Center) to Alana Bailey.
Any protest of this intent to award a contract for the YC Health Center to Alana Bailey must be filed with
the Yambhill County Board of Commissioners at 434 NE Evans St, McMinnville, Oregon 97128 not later
than 5 pm on Thursday July 21, 2016. Any protest of the award will be managed by the Board of
Commissioners or its designee. If no protests are filed by the time stated, the Board will proceed to
execute the contract for this project any time thereafter.
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